
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, April 6, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 
I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. March Council Meeting minutes 
B. March Special Session minutes 
C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $318,792.12 
D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $26,989.78 

 
, 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 
 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 
A. NW Minnesota Multi County HRA 
B. Moore Engineering Update 

 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 
 

 
B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 
a. Bike Rodeo volunteers and donation request. 

 
IX. Old Business 

 
 



XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, April – Shawn/Crystal, May – Josh/Kim, June – 

Casey/Scott, July – Mike/Shawn.  
B. Annual Liquor Licenses 
C. Industrial Park Lot Sale Offer 
D. Donation Request- Cody’s First Annual Softball Tournament 
E. Committee Updates 

A. Public Works 
B. Public Safety 
C. Beautification 
D. EDA 

XIII.   Adjournment 
 
 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, March 2, 2021 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 
 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call 
Present: Lewis, Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Krieger, Nelson, and Roux 
Absent: None 
Other Present: Administrator Larson, Mayor Hintz 
IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 
the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 
official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 
commission for future report. 
 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 
motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 
citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 
placed elsewhere on the agenda. 
A. February Council Meeting minutes 
B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $271,506.72 
C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $33,969.10 

Motion by Member Mathsen and seconded by Member Stene to approve the Consent 
Agenda as amended. All in favor: Erickson, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and 
Lewis. Opposed: NONE Motion passed 
 
 
VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 
vote of the council. 

Motion by Member Lewis and seconded by Member Roux to approve the Agenda. All in 
favor: Erickson, Nelson, Mathsen, Roux, Stene, Krieger and Lewis. Opposed: NONE 
Motion passed 
 

 
VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Al’s Disposal- Clean Up Week 
Julie Bitker asked the council to hold Clean Up week from May 6th -May 8th.  
Motion by member Mathsen and seconded by member Erickson to hold clean up week 
during the above dates. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Roux, Krieger, Lewis, Stene, and 
Mathsen. Opposed: None. Motion passed. 

B. Moore Engineering Update – No Update 



 
 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 
A. Mayors Report 

1) Norman County Comprehensive Plan 
Mayor Hintz asked the council members to take some time to review the Norman County 
Comprehensive plan that was last updated 40 years ago. The County will be working on updating 
this plan and would like input from the City.  
 
 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 
1) Department Updates 

Administrator Larson presented 2 bids for outfitting the new police vehicle.  
Motion by member Stene and seconded by member Roux to accept the bid from Guardian 
Fleet Safety for a total of $9760. All in Favor: Roux, Nelson, Erickson, Lewis, Krieger, 
Stene, and Mathsen. Opposed: None. Motion Passed. 
Administrator Larson went on to inform the council of other department’s activity. The Dekko 
Center is busy with swim lessons and summer rec planning. The public works department is busy 
with street sweeping, tree branch trimming, and equipment maintenance. The Liquor Store is 
busy with spring inventory and new promotions. 
 

2) Housing Rehabilitation Grant Opportunity Update 
Administrator Larson informed council members of the work completed for the grant and the 
timeline of activities. Larson will be gathering letters of intent from resident in Ada who would 
potentially utilize the grant funds and will also continue to work with NW Minnesota Multi 
County HRA to meet deadlines.  
 

3) Audit Update 
Audit prep work has been completed. Auditors are now reviewing and hope to be on site first 
week of April. 

4) Municode Website  
Administrator Larson informed the council on the work done to update the municode website 
which is a library for all City ordinances and the City Charter. This has not been updated since 
2011.  

 
IX. Old Business 

 
 

XII.   New Business 
A. Kaleidoscope Guests, February ‐ Casey/Josh, March – Scott/Mike 
B. Committee Updates 

A brief update on each committee. Minutes from each meeting were included in the March 
council meeting packet. 

A. Public Works 
The public works committee discussed a new camera at the compost site, vehicles the police 
department have left on their property. They would like them removed. No decisions were made. 



B. Public Safety 
1) Fire Department new member pending background check. 

The public safety committee discussed blight, the vehicles at pubic works, the part time police 
officer and the camera for the new police vehicles.  

C. Beautification 
The beautification discussed goals for 2021. They will begin work improving and beautifying the 
cemetery this spring. 

D. EDA 
The EDA approved a demo loan and met with a representative from Minnkota Power Coop.  
 
XIII.   Adjournment 
 
Motion by member Krieger and seconded by member Mathsen to adjourn the council 
meeting at 6:45pm. All in favor: Nelson, Erickson, Mathsen. Roux, Stene, Krieger, and 
Lewis. Opposed NONE. Motion Passed.  
 



City of Ada 
City Council Special Session 
March 15, 2021 at 6:00 p.m. 

City Hall  
 

 
I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance 
III. Roll Call  

Members Present: Roux, Erickson, Krieger, Nelson, Mathsen, Stene and Lewis 

Members Absent: None 

 

IV. Police Vehicle Camera 

The council reviewed a bid from Watch Guard for a camera to be installed in the new police 
vehicle. The quote was for $5020.00. There was no second bid due to this specific camera 
system being the same system used for the rest of the cameras at the Police Department.  

Motion by member Krieger and seconded by member Stene to move forward with the 
purchase. The purchase will be allocated to the Police Department’s general fund budget 
and be taken from account 101-42-4210-102. Also, any money received from the sale of the 
old vehicle will also be used towards the camera system. All Approved: Nelson, Roux, 
Erickson, Mathsen, Stene, Lewis, and Krieger. Opposed: None. Motion Passed. 

V. Adjourn 

Motion by member Mathsen and seconded by member Stene to adjourn the meeting at 
6:10pm. All approved: Nelson, Mathsen, Stene, Krieger, Roux, Erickson, and Lewis. 
Opposed: None. Motion Passed. 











Feb-21 Interim Combined Statement of Cash and Investments

Cash Balance Investment Balance February February February February Balance
Fund 1/31/2021 1/31/2021 Cash Debits Cash Credits Invest Debits Invest Credits 2/28/2021

General Fund (485,767.14) 393,898.35 219,786.02 152,450.82 (24,533.59)
0.00 0.00

Special Revenue Funds: 0.00
TIF District 2-1 Redevelopment 0.00 0.00
TIF District 2-2 Housing 191,379.05 191,379.05
TIF District 2-3 Housing 57,081.61 57,081.61
Demolition\Blight Fund 7,844.66 12,145.45 19,990.11
(207) 2015 Revolving Loan Account 9,952.51 3,269.36 13,221.87
(208) Ada Economic Development Revolving Loan (4,654.30) 3,832.97 (821.33)
Library (31,821.37) 40,566.63 1,224.77 7,520.49
Community Center Maintenance Fund (599,874.76) 722,532.13 122,657.37
Recreation Development Fund 34,635.83 40,000.00 74,635.83
Long Term Designated Capital (244,129.19) 501,218.71 1,660.00 255,429.52
Public Works (34,188.14) 4,690.92 (29,497.22)
Capital Project - Emergency Services Building 324.29 324.29
Capital Project - Lift Station / Force Main Project (165,489.92) (165,489.92)
Capital Project - New Well 0.00 0.00
Ada Event Center 161,642.38 1,250.00 1,474.94 161,417.44
Community Development Fund (287,340.44) (287,340.44)
Downtown Development District 30,372.43 30,372.43
Debt Service Funds: 0.00
2008 Lease Purchase Fire Hall 64,196.40 64,196.40
2003 G. O. Improvement Bonds (Street Project) 37,371.09 3,539.73 40,910.82
1999 G. O. Water / Sewer Rev Bonds 0.00
2000 G. O. Improvement Bonds 0.00 0.00
2020 G. O. Water Tower Improvement (17,627.44) (17,627.44)
2020 G. O. Lift Station Improvements (5,726.65) 2,100.00 (7,826.65)

0.00 0.00
Enterprise Funds: 0.00
Water and Sewer Fund (26,019.13) 82,914.83 57,482.69 111,362.90 3,015.49
Electric Utility 1,393,573.01 10,179.15 183,777.76 110,387.66 1,477,142.26
Long Term Designated Capital II 103,880.94 635,737.31 1,031.82 7,894.75 732,755.32
Liquor 115,022.92 1,237.75 42,853.12 54,744.40 104,369.39
Total - All Funds 304,638.64 2,452,493.93 509,450.77 443,300.24 0.00 0.00 2,823,283.10

2,757,132.57

590,062.97                           
Frandsen Bank - Savings 1,070.51                               
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - General -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Money Market - LT Desig -                                         
Frandsen Bank - Fire Insurance Proceeds -                                         
Frandsen Bank - CD's 313,476.69                           

-                                         
American Federal Bank CD (LT Desig Cap II) 193,082.30                           
BancWest Investment Services (LT Desig Cap II) G607-10400 642,530.47                           
BancWest Investment Services (Maintenance Funds) G225-10400 653,671.46                           
BancWest Investment Services (General) G101-10400 297,544.81                           
BancWest Investment Services (LT Des Cap) G400-10400 131,843.89                           

Total Balances 2-28-21 2,823,283.10

0.00









City of Ada ‐ EDA Minutes ‐March 25, 2021

Roll call: Members Present: John, Jim, Greg, Rodney, Kim,  
Other attendees:   Ashley Larson, City Administrator 

Matt Marshall, Minnkota Power Cooperative 
and Rich Whitcomb, Red River Electric 

Approval of Previous Meeting Minutes: Approved ‐ Motion by Kim 2nd Jim, all approved

Treasurer’s Report:  All loans are current, see insert. Motion to approve by Jim, 2nd by Rod. All Approved 

Old Business: 

• AACP: No Report

• City: Ashley asked the group about a new “Did You Know?” Campaign which will 
highlight different facts about things available, by and from the City for residents. 
This will cover a broad range of topics. Ashley requested topics, none were 
discussed at the meeting. Ashley and Jim will work together to set a schedule of 
topics. 

• NCEDA: Informed the group of the meet and greet scheduled for March 31st in 
the Twin Valley with the new dairy farm and hog farm. Ashley will be attending. 
All monies from the COVID relief fund have been distributed to county 
businessess.

New Business: 
Business Development Follow Up: Matt Marshall from Minnkota and Rich Whitcomb 
from Red River electric would like to partner with Ada in anyway they can. They would 
like to be a resource for the EDA to reach out to. Both were taken on a tour of Ada after 
the meeting.

Business Visit Updates: Brochure has been completed. Ashley will print 100 copies.

Applications (Demo & Loan) Updates: Ashley reported one RLF application has been 
received. The group decided not enough information was present to review. There 
were no decisions made.

Land Offer: Ashley informed the group and asked for a recommendation to bring to the 
council meeting regarding an offer for a lot in the north industrial park. The lot offer 
was $11,000 for a lot valued at $17,600. The EDA's recommendation to council will be a 
counter offer for $14,500 and not accepting less than 80% of the total cost.

Housing Rehabilitation Grant: Ashley asked for $35,000 from the 2022 demo fund 
budget to be allocated towards the project. This would make our grant packet more 
competitive. Motion by Jim, 2nd by Kim to approve the $35,000 budget allocation. All 
approved.

NEXT MEETING DATE: April 23, at 7:00 a.m. – Event Center Meeting Room 
ADJOURNMENT: Motion to adjourn made by Jim, 2nd by Rod. All approved





MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

February 22, 2021 

Members present: Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser, Shawn Roux, Pete Fetting 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Bob Ramstad 

Call meeting to order. 5:30 pm 

Casey Krieger called the meeting to order. 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: Cameras at compost site (Shawn Roux) 

Approve agenda: Motion‐ Roux and 2nd Fetting.  All in favor, motion passed.  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: None 

Other:  None 

 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  Tree trimming around power lines, Brian told the board that we were getting up to the maximum 

hours we could bank with RRVC and if we didn’t use them we would lose hours that we are paying for in our 

contract. Brian Called Rich and Jim at RRVC and told them that we need their crew to come to Ada to do some 

work because we don’t want to lose hours. We decided that with the warmer weather they could come and 

trim trees around power lines to use some hours instead of losing them. As of Monday February 22, 2021 the 

crew has trimmed most of the West side of town and will continue to trim as long as RRVC has time and we 

have hours to use. No action taken, Information only. 



Street: Compost site cameras, Roux brought this item to the PWB because they had talked about it at Public 

Safety Committee meeting. They recommended getting a quote to purchase higher quality cameras and lower 

one closer to the ground so it would be easier to get a better and more clear look at the license plates so it 

would be easier of Public Works to identify people that dump illegal items at the compost site and it would be 

easier for the Police Dept. to have proper identification of people so we would have a better chance of getting 

the items removed or prosecution if needed. Brian will get quote for the March PWB meeting. All board 

members were in favor. No action taken, Information Only. 

Other: None 

Next meeting:  March29, 2021, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: Motion –Roux, 2nd by Fetting. All in favor, motion passed 5:45 pm. 

 



MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETIING 

February 22, 2021 

Members present: Shawn Roux, Bob Ramstad, Pete Fetting (Fetting joined meeting when agenda items were 

almost completed) 

 Also present:  Brian Rasmusson 

Members Absent:  Casey Krieger, Bruce Visser 

Call meeting to order.  No official meeting was held due to not having a quorum 

 

Approve minutes:   

Items added to agenda: No items added to agenda 

Approve agenda:  

Old business: 

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None 

Street: Camera update at compost site: Brian told the board that he had discussed this with Ashley and we 

both didn’t think it was necessary to spend over a $1,000.00 on a new system when we are not going to 

prosecute anyone for illegal dumping; all we want is for them to clean up what they had dumped. No action 

taken, information only. 

Other:  None 

 

New business:  

Water: None 

Sewer: None 

Electric:  None. 

Street: Employee discussion: Councilman Kim Lewis wanted this item on the agenda. M thinks it would be a 

good idea to look at bringing one more employee on to the staff as we need to look at the future. There are 2 



long time employees that could retire now but not expected to for a few years. No action taken, Information 

only. 

Junk Cars at Public works: This was put on the agenda just to keep it in the forefront so it wouldn’t get 

dropped. No action taken, Information only 

Other: Clean up week:  Brian reminded the board that clean up week is scheduled for May 6, 7, and 8 with 

the following week set as back up dates if needed due to weather. 

Next meeting:  April 26, 2021, @ Ada Public Works Department 5:30 PM 

Adjourn meeting: 

 



Beautification Meeting Minutes‐ March 10, 2021 

Meeting Room Dekko Center 5:00pm 

 

Members present: Melissa Larson, Deborah Mickelson, Mike Nelson, Josh Mathsen, Mike Ganje, Tyelyn 

Pearson, Pat Pfund.  

February Meeting Minutes approval‐ approved Josh Mathsen, 2nd by Pat Pfund.  

Ideas for 2021 brought forward to the Committee: Splash Pad, Natural Play Space, Adaptive Playground, 

and Cemetery. After discussion on the Splash Park, Adaptive Playground, and Natural Play Space it was 

decided that these items would need to have more than a few months of planning and fundraising 

opportunities for the group. We can discuss more in the future with planning and smaller steps forward. 

Cemetery will be the 2021 Objective for the year. We will focus on removing and powder coating the 

gates, lifting the headstones in the older section without families in the area to help with the costs 

associated with that, replacing the garbage receptacles and water pads for the hydrants. We need to 

remove 5 or 6 trees and will have to replace them, Brianna will work on searching ordinances to stay in 

compliance.  

Bosworth Park Dog Park came up and people are wondering if it is finished, we have signs and will hang 

them up soon, the gates for the park have been taken down for the year, but bathrooms and water are 

not on yet. We will be adding a light out there for the dog park and we will add a dumpster for dog 

waste in the next few weeks.  

Raised Garden beds for a community garden will be brought in this summer, they will be along the East 

side of the Dekko Center moved from the North side of the building and they will be built with iron and 

wood so that they withstand the mowing/weed trimming.  

Arbor Day Celebration will be April 30th and Brianna will contact the school to see if the 2nd graders can 

participate this year again.  

 

 

 

 

 


	April Council Meeting2021
	March  2nd Council Meeting Minutes 2021
	March 15 2021 Special Session Minutes
	20210401133542221
	Feb2021-Interim Combined Statement of Funds
	Sheet1

	Annual Liquor Lic.
	Donation Request
	EDA Minutes March 2021
	Pubic Safety Minutes
	2021 February 22 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING (1)
	2021 March 29 MINUTES OF THE PUBLIC WORKS BOARD MEETING
	Beautification Meeting Minutes March 2021



